GARDINER CITY COUNCIL
/ AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET

CARDINES
)

Meeting Date |03/16/2022 Department | City Clerk

Agenda Item | 3.a) Public Hearing to consider the approval of a proposed amendment to the Code of Ordinances relating to cemetery rules

Est. Cost

This is a Public Hearing to consider approval for the approval of a proposed amendment to the Code
of Ordinances relating to cemetery rules The documents may be viewed at agenda item 5.c.

Background Information

Requested The Mayor opens and closes a public hearing.

Action

City Manager
and/or
Finance Review

Council Vote/
Action Taken

Departmental
Follow-Up

1* Reading Advertised

City
Clerk gnd Reading Advertised

Use ;
w/in 15 Days
Only / .

Final to Dept Updated Book Online




Alisha Ballard

= ELRR s S RO T st |
From: Angelia Christopher
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:26 AM
To: Alisha Ballard
Subject: FW: ad proof

For the cemetery stuff. Does this need to be run x2? | can’t remember...

From: Miles System <milessystem@mainetoday.com>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:25 AM

To:

Angelia Christopher <AChristopher@gardinermaine.com>

Cc: welement@mainetoday.com
Subject: ad proof

xennesec sournar Morning Sentinel

Classifled Advertising Proof

Angelia Christopher
Gardiner City Of
8 Church St

Gardiner

ME

04345

+1 (207) 582-6891
tmiley@gardinermaine.com

Thank you for placing your advertisement with us.

Your order information and a preview of your advertisement are attached below for your review. If there are changes
or questions, please contact the classified department at (207)621-5600

Thank you

(207)621-5600 wclement@mainetoday.com Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5pm




— publlc Notice

Cily of Gardlner
Publlc Hearlng
Nollca

Will hold the followings
Public: Hearing and First
Reads on Wednesdd
March 16,2022, at 6pl

Public Hearlng
and Second Read




